## **Reynolds Elementary School**

9601 Rosehaven Drive Houston, Texas 77051

Renesiaha Carter ~ Principal

Telephone (713) 731-5590 Fax (713) 731-5598

## **SDMC Minutes**

March 22, 2022

Started: 3:30pm Adjourned: 4:30pm Attendees:

Member	Title
Lakisher Banks	School-based Staff
Renesiaha Carter (Marshall)	Principal
Ingrid Matthews	Classroom Teacher
Marlon Johnson	Business Member
Diane Levy	Community Member
Tyisha McCray	Parent
Jerrica Turner	Non-Instructional Staff
Carnesha Franklin	Parent

SDMC Agenda	Action Items	Responsible Person
Welcome and Celebrations (3 minutes)	The MS TEAMS Virtual SDMC Meeting was called to order by Ms. Carter at 3:30 pm. Ms. Carter welcomed everyone to our 3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting and allowed individuals to share celebrations. Agenda items were discussed.	Principal Carter
Mock STAAR (10 minutes)	Principal Carter reviewed the February mock STAAR data and shared student growth and progress. Domain 2: 4 <sup>th</sup> Reading-57% Math- 58% 5 <sup>th</sup> Reading-63% Math- 65% Principal Carter explained the different domains and expressed campus goals for the April Mock STAAR. Campus is striving towards a B rating.	Principal Carter
Mask Mandate (2 minutes)	Principal Carter shared the new mask policy and informed the committee that masks are optional for staff and students.	Principal Carter
HISD Staffing Model (15 minutes)	Principal Carter shared the newly released staffing model and discussed the required positions and what would be centrally funded. Principal Carter also shared the distribution of ESSER funds again for next school year.	Principal Carter

## **Reynolds Elementary School**

9601 Rosehaven Drive Houston, Texas 77051

Renesiaha Carter ~ Principal Telephone Fax (713)		e (713) 731-5590 731-5598	
Budget (5 minutes)	Principal Carter shared the approximate balance in the budget: GF1- 9,000 Title 1- 14,000 ESSER II and III- 75,000 SCE 25,000 Small School Subsidy- 25,000	Principal Carter	
Beth Yeshurun (10 minutes)	Mrs. Levy shared the tutors have enjoyed working at Reynolds and this year is much better than last. She shared she has a volunteer with a special education background that would like to support the campus. Mrs. Levy will also provide a list of summer enrichment programs in Houston to share with the families.	Dian Levy	
PTO (5 minute)	Ms. Banks shared the Honor Roll scholars enjoyed the movie party. IRS denied PTO application and that they must resubmit the forms. Mrs. Banks will meet with the PTO and assist.	Lakisher Banks	
Spark Park (5 minutes)	Principal Carter shared the Spark Dedication will be May 17 <sup>th</sup> at 8:45am and Mr. Hypolite is working in the agenda. We will have community members, district and political officials present. Worthing drumline and Reynolds cheerleaders will perform. Beth Yeshurun will provide refreshments.	Principal Carter	
Q and A (5 minutes)	Mrs. McCray shared she's concerned that the high performing 2 <sup>nd</sup> graders aren't being challenged. I shared we can look into providing some enrichment programs such as project-based learning. Mrs. Levy shared maybe a volunteer can work with a few 2 <sup>nd</sup> graders on study skills, test taking strategies and possibly start a book club. Ms. Levy will provide a list of summer programs.		
	Mr. Johnson shared he is hosting a Teacher Social through his non-profit.		